R e N
i

. .
N B

~ STATE OF CALIFORNIA - NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY , EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

1516 NINTH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512
www.energy.ca,gov

California Energy Commission

DOCKETED
11-RPS-01
TN # 74248
JAN 05 2015

July 23, 2014

Mr. Cash Long, Managing Partner
Mogu! Energy Partners [, LLC
P.0O. Box 1332

Tehachapi, CA 93581

RE: Request for Extension of RPS Certification Deadline for Mogul Energy Partners [, LLC
(CEC-RPS-ID No. 60369A)

Dear Mr. Long:

This is in response to Mogul Energy Partners’ May 13, 2014 and June 26, 2014 letters
requesting extension of the Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS) certification application
deadiine for the Mogul Energy Partners |, LLC wind facility. Resolution 14-0422-11, adopted at
the Energy Commission’s April 22, 2014 Business Meeting, established a process to allow the
Executive Director to extend and waive application deadlines for RPS certification in certain
circumstances and specified the criteria and process for requesting such extensions and
waivers.

Energy Commission staff has reviewed the letters and documentation submitted by Mogul
Energy Partners |, LLC pursuant to Resolution 14-0422-11. Based on the financial
consequences of not granting an extension, | have determined it is appropriate fo grant an
extension of the RPS certification application deadline from September 15, 2012 (90 days after
the utility contract termination date of June 14, 2012) to March 10, 2014, and to allow the
original RPS eligibility date of March 30, 2005 for the Mogul Energy Partners |, LLC facility to be

 reinstated. Please refer to the attached staff memorandum dated July 14, 2014 for additional
information. Staff will revise the RPS Certificate for the Mogul Energy Partners |, LLC facility to
reflect reinstated eligibility beginning on March 30, 2005.

1 want to take this opportunity to advise you of your responsibility to read the RPS Eligibility
Guidebook and understand its provisions, eligibility criteria and requirements, including the
applicable deadlines and other responsibilities of an RPS-certified generating facility. Failure to
do so can jeopardize the eligibility of your facility and the ability of a utility to claim the
generation for its RPS obligations. To be notified of proposed and adopted changes to the RPS
requirements, join the renewable listserve at:

www.energy.ca.gov/portfolio/index.html
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If you have further questions about this matter, please contact Kate Zocchetti at
[Kate.Zocchetti@ energy.ca.gov] or 916-653-4710.

Sincerely,

Robert P. Oglesb

Executive Director

cc: Kate Zocchetti
Gabe Herrera

Enclosure





